

KRISTIN ROBERTSHAW

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Over seven years of experience in the medical industry working in Research and Development and Software Quality Assurance. Leadership experience in a highly regulated and technical environment. Production experience on design firm's dedicated Multimedia Team. Strong visualization skills to support creative presentation design.

EXPERIENCE

2006-Current Duarte Design

Mountain View, CA

Graphic Designer

- Storyboard/concept sketch development
- After Effects and Flash production experience
- 3D experience using Cinema 4D
- Digital asset development using Photoshop and Illustrator
- Video editing (Final Cut Pro) and audio editing (Soundtrack Pro)
- Video compression (Compressor, Visual Hub, QuickTime Pro)
- Presentation design and production using PowerPoint and Keynote
- Brainstorm and conceptualize client content
- Translate complex ideas into clear, concise and compelling visual stories
- Member of the Life Sciences Team and Multimedia Team
- Company-wide resource for multimedia projects

1997-2002 BD Biosciences

San Jose, CA

Senior Software Quality Engineer

- Led Software Integration Testing (team of 7 SQ Engineers)
- Implemented process and system training for new employees
- Evaluated test schedule, monitored test progress and completeness
- Reviewed and approved test documentation and execution
- Generated and maintained Integration Test documentation
- Evaluated software builds for testability
- Evaluated Configuration Management strategy
- Supported inter-department team synergy and SQE process improvement
- Member of the User Interface Team and Change Control Board (CCB)
- Identified conceptual design defects
- Reviewed Functional Specifications for accuracy and testability
- Executed Test Procedures, isolated software defects, generated reports

1995-1997 Becton Dickinson Immunocytometry Systems

San Jose, CA

Lab Technician

- Performed Alpha Software/Hardware Evaluation on flow cytometers (clinical and research)
- Organized and wrote Test Protocols and Final Reports
- Extensive cell preparation, acquisition, analysis, and sorting

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1994-1995 Stanford University Center for AIDS Research** Palo Alto, CA
Volunteer (Cultured and maintained CMV infected cell lines)
- 1994 Tahoe Internal Medicine** S. Lake Tahoe, CA
Volunteer (Obtained patient vitals, prepared EKG's)
- 1993-1994 Heavenly Ski Resort** S. Lake Tahoe, CA
Ski Instructor (Taught private and group lessons)
- 1991 Acacia Pet Clinic** San Jose, CA
Veterinary Assistant (Vaccinations and exam assistance)

EDUCATION

- 2003-2005 Medical College of Georgia** Augusta, GA
Master of Science, Medical Illustration, GPA 4.0
- Medical school curriculum and surgical experience combined with illustration and multimedia instruction
- 1988-1992 University of California, Santa Barbara** Santa Barbara, CA
B.A., Biological Sciences, GPA 3.7
- Graduated with High Honors, Deans Honors List/Honor Society

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Design: Photoshop, Illustrator
- Multimedia: After Effects, Premiere Pro, Encore, Final Cut Pro, Flash, iMovie, GoLive
- 3D/Animation: Cinema 4D
- Presentation: PowerPoint, Keynote
- Other: Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- PAC Special Contribution Award
 - Development of an Excel Workbook for FACSCalibur Data Analysis
- Program Recognition Award
 - Support with Product Incident Reports and software development
 - Leading software test effort for on-time high quality release
- Certificate of completion of Managing for Performance Excellence
- EMT Certification

AFFILIATIONS

- Association of Medical Illustrators
- Team in Training (Leukemia and Lymphoma Society), Triathlon mentor and participant